
From: Cox, Lee <lee.cox@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:26 AM 
To: Mahoney, Michael 
Subject: [External_Sender]  RE: [External] RE: State Notification of Amendment to 

Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1 - Revise TS 3/4.4.9, 
“Pressure/Temperature Limits – Reactor Coolant System”  

 
Received. No comments. Thanks.  
 
W. Lee Cox, III 
Chief 
Division of Health Service Regulation, Radiation Protection Section 
NC Department of Health and Human Services 
 
Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.  
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.  
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19. 
 
Office: 919-814-2252  
Mobile: 919-413-2506  
lee.cox@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
5505 Creedmoor Rd., Suite 100, Raleigh, NC 27612 
1645 Mail Service Center 27699-1645 
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn  
 

 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by 
an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including 
confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 
 
From: Mahoney, Michael <Michael.Mahoney@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 7:58 AM 
To: Cox, Lee <lee.cox@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: State Notification of Amendment to Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1 - 
Revise TS 3/4.4.9, “Pressure/Temperature Limits – Reactor Coolant System”  
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an 
attachment to Report Spam. 
 
Good Morning Mr. Cox, 
 
Please let me know if the State of North Carolina has any comments on the subject Harris 
amendment.  
 
Mike  
 



From: Mahoney, Michael <Michael.Mahoney@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 12:21 PM 
To: Cox, Lee <lee.cox@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: State Notification of Amendment to Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1 - Revise TS 
3/4.4.9, “Pressure/Temperature Limits – Reactor Coolant System”  
 

Hello Mr. Cox, 

We are near completion of an amendment for the Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1, 
to revise Technical Specification (TS) 3/4.4.9, “Pressure/Temperature Limits – Reactor Coolant 
System,” to reflect an update to the pressure and temperature limit curves in TS Figures 3.4-2, 
“Reactor Coolant System Cooldown Limitations” and 3.4-3, “Reactor Coolant System Heatup 
Limitations.” The amendment also reflects that the revised pressure and temperature limit 
curves in TS Figures 3.4-2 and 3.4-3 will be applicable until 55 effective full power years (EFPY) 
and revises TS Figure 3.4-4, “Maximum Allowed PORV Setpoint for the Low Temperature 
Overpressure Protection System,” to reflect that the setpoint values are based on 55 EFPY 
reactor vessel data. 

The application is dated May 12, 2020 as supplemented by letter dated October 1, 
2020, (ADAMS Accession Nos. ML20134H888 and ML20275A241, respectively).  

The no significant hazards consideration determination was noticed in the Federal 
Register on August 25, 2020 (85 FR 52380), attached.  

Please respond if you have any or no comments.  

Thanks 
Mike Mahoney 
Project Manager, LPL2-2  
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Desk: (301)-415-3867 
Mobile: (301)-250-0450 
Email: Michael.Mahoney@nrc.gov 
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